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LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES RFP  
No. 362-10-0001 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE 
 
The Texas Lottery Commission (TLC) has issued a Request for Proposals for Lottery Operations and 
Services and is currently evaluating proposals and checking vendor references. Your name was provided,  
as a reference for or a customer of SCIENTIFIC GAMES INTERNATIONAL.   Please complete and 
return this questionnaire to Angela Zgabay-Zgarba at angela.zgarba@lottery.state.tx.us or by fax to (512) 
344-5444 by 4:00 p.m. CST on Tuesday, August 31, 2010.  

 
Please provide the following: 

Company Name:            Pennsylvania Lottery                                  _ 

Contact Name:               Walt Rubel                                                    _ 

Phone number:               (717)702-8019                                             _ 

 

Sales and Marketing Reference Questions 

 

Who are the following services provided by: 

1. Sales Force Operations and Management (check one) 

 Lottery 

 Vendor (name)_____________  
 

2. Business Development (retailer recruitment, account management) (check one) 

 Lottery 

 Vendor (name)_____________  
 

3. Marketing Support (retailer contests, player promotions) (check one) 

 Lottery 

 Vendor (name)_____________  
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Please use the scale below when making your assessment.  Please enter N/A for any services 
not provided by your Lottery Operator Vendor. 

 

1 = Did not meet requirements                           4 = Satisfactory                                     7 = Exceeded Requirements 

1          2               3                  4              5                6         7 

            

1. Please rate the Vendor’s performance in the following areas:        
 

a. Sales Force Operations and Management 

Choose one:     1    2    3    4   5    6    7  or  N/A 

PLEASE COMMENT: Not requested in RFP.  

b. Business Development (retailer recruitment, existing retailer sales growth and corporate account 
management) 

Choose one:     1    2    3    4   5    6    7  or  N/A 

PLEASE COMMENT: Not requested in RFP; although vendor does have dedicated team to 
support lottery business development team.  

c. Marketing Support (retailer contests and player promotion design and implementation) 

Choose one:     1    2    3    4   5   6    7  or  N/A 

PLEASE COMMENT: Existing vendor marketing support is well-integrated with lottery marketing 
efforts.  Contributes to marketing planning.   

d.  Promotional Events (coordination and execution of promotional events, such as fairs, festivals, 
sporting events) 

Choose one:     1    2    3    4   5    6    7  or  N/A 

PLEASE COMMENT: Not requested in RFP 

e.  Web-based Player Registration Program (VIP programs and/or player messaging and 
communication efforts) 

Choose one:     1    2    3    4   5    6    7  or  N/A 

PLEASE COMMENT: Not requested in RFP 

 

 



  REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE FOR 
  REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR                                     PAGE | 3 

 LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES 
  

f. Research and Lottery Product Development (new game development, portfolio analysis) 

Choose one:     1    2    3    4   5  6    7  or  N/A 

PLEASE COMMENT: Not much interaction with national research team.  Local team very 
involved in game development and sales analysis.   

2. Please rate the vendor’s performance in the following categories related to the services detailed above:       
 

a. Customer service 

Choose one:     1    2    3    4   5    6     7    

PLEASE COMMENT: Rating for service provided by local marketing team. 

b. Ability to resolve problems 

Choose one:     1    2    3    4   5    6     7   

PLEASE COMMENT 

c. Adherence to timelines 

Choose One:    1    2    3    4   5   6   7     

PLEASE COMMENT: Typically very good at delivering when they commit to.   

d. Overall performance 

Choose One:    1    2    3    4   5   6   7 

PLEASE COMMENT: Overall, very happy with local marketing team.  They are an important part 
of our marketing planning, execution and innovation.  

3. May we contact you with follow-up questions? 

 Yes 

 No 
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LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES RFP  
No. 362-10-0001 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE 
 
The Texas Lottery Commission (TLC) has issued a Request for Proposals for Lottery Operations and 
Services and is currently evaluating proposals and checking vendor references. Your name was provided, 
as a reference for or a customer of SCIENTIFIC GAMES INTERNATIONAL.   Please complete and 
return this questionnaire to Angela Zgabay-Zgarba at angela.zgarba@lottery.state.tx.us or by fax to (512) 
344-5444 by 4:00 p.m. CST on Tuesday, August 31, 2010.  

 
Please provide the following: 

Lottery Name:       Pennsylvania Lottery                                    _ 

Contact Name:         Walt Rubel                                                  _ 

Phone number:         (717)702-8019                                           _ 

 

Conversion Reference Questions 

 
1. Was the conversion to another vendor or new system with the existing vendor? 

 Another vendor 
 
Please provide previous vendor and current vendor’s names 

 
Previous vendor name ___________________ 
 

Current vendor name___________________ 
 

 New system with existing vendor 
 
Please provide vendor name _Scientific Games  _ 
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2. How long was the conversion period, from contract execution to start up day (i.e. 6 months, 
9 months, 12 months, 18 months)?  

Slightly under six months. 
 

a. Was the conversion on time? 

 Yes 

 No 
If no, please explain: Held up due to a protest and lawsuit filed by a 
competing vendor.   

b. Were there incidents with acceptance testing, such as suspension? 

 Yes 

 No 
If yes, please explain: 

c. Was any special intervention by the lottery needed? 

 Yes 

 No 
If yes, please explain: 

3. How many retailer terminals were installed (please include any player activated or self 
service terminals)?  

950 Play Central Terminals (PCT’s); 3621 ITVM’s; 8,108 WAVE Terminals. 

a. Were the installed terminals connected to the central system via dial up or a 
dedicated telecommunications connection?   

No Dial up permitted; only VSAT, CDMA or DSL. 
 

b. How many traditional games were converted, were any non-traditional 
games converted? 

All games were converted. 
 

4. What aspects were included in your conversion strategy (i.e. phased, big bang, parallel 
processing)?   

Phased only. 
 

5. Did the vendor incorporate historical data in the conversion process? 

 Yes 

 No 
If yes, how many years of data were available at implementation? 42 months 
required by the RFP.  Vendor maintained much more.   
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6. Were there any sanctions or liquidated damages assessed, associated with the conversion? 

 Yes 

 No 
If yes, please explain:  

7. May we contact you with follow-up questions? 

 Yes 

 No 
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LOTTERY OPERATIONS AND SERVICES RFP  
No. 362-10-0001 

REFERENCE CHECK QUESTIONNAIRE 
 
The Texas Lottery Commission (TLC) has issued a Request for Proposals for Lottery Operations and 
Services and is currently evaluating proposals and checking vendor references. Your name was provided,  
as a reference for or a customer of SCIENTIFIC GAMES INTERNATIONAL.   Please complete 
and return this questionnaire to Angela Zgabay-Zgarba at angela.zgarba@lottery.state.tx.us or by fax to 
(512) 344-5444 by 4:00 p.m. CST on Tuesday, August 31, 2010.  

 
Please provide the following: 

Lottery Name:      Pennsylvania Lottery                                        _ 

Contact Name:         Walt Rubel                                                      _ 

Phone number:         (717)702-8019                                              _ 

 

Warehousing and Distribution Reference Questions 

 

Who are the following services provided by: 

1. Warehouse Management (check one) 

 Lottery 

 Vendor (name)_Scientific Games_  
 

2. Distribution (instant tickets, online roll stock, etc.) (check one) 

 Lottery 

 Vendor (name)_Scientific Games _  
 

3. Tel-Sell (instant ticket ordering) (check one) 

 Lottery 

 Vendor (name)_Scientific Games_  
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1. Have you experienced any problems with this vendor’s warehouse operations related to 
the processing of returned instant tickets (i.e. timely processing, handling of special 
returns, etc.)?  (check one) 
 

 Yes 

 No 
If yes, please explain: 

 
 

2. Have you experienced any problems with the vendor’s handling of online ticket roll 
stock (i.e. distribution, return and secure storage, etc.)? (check one) 
 

 Yes 

 No 
If yes, please explain: 

 
 

3. Have there been situations where the vendor experienced equipment or system 
outages impacting ticket distribution? (check one) 
 

 Yes 

 No 
If yes, please explain: There have been a very small number of situations where 
there have been equipment issues.  The impact on distribution has been minimal 
with no impact on sales.  

 
 

For questions 4 through 9, please use the scale below when making your assessment. 

 

     1 = Did not meet requirements                           4 = Satisfactory               7 = Exceeded Requirements 

1          2               3    4          5                6         7 

 
 

4. Please rate the vendor’s ability to handle the volume associated with initial (game 
launch) and daily orders. 
 
Choose One:    1    2    3    4   5    6    7    
 

PLEASE COMMENT: Excellent at distribution regardless of volume.   
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5. Please rate the vendor’s handling of situations where they were required to distribute 
an unusually large volume of instant ticket orders. 
 
Choose One:    1    2    3    4   5    6    7  
 

PLEASE COMMENT: Never a serious issue or problem.  
 
 

6. Please rate the quality of the vendor’s process for limiting the shipment of unassigned 
packs and management of lost/misdelivered shipments via subcontracted delivery 
carriers? 
 
Choose One:    1    2    3    4   5    6    7  

 PLEASE COMMENT:  We have not had any issues in this area.   

 
7. Please rate the physical security of this vendor’s warehouse facility. 

 
Choose One:    1    2    3    4   5    6     7  
 

 PLEASE COMMENT: Very secure operation.  They sublet from the Pennsylvania Lottery and 
operate out of a separate secure area which is located in Lottery Headquarters.   
 
 

a)Does the vendor provide a predictive ordering system in support of instant product 
distribution to retail?   

 Yes 

 No 
 

b)If so, please rate the effectiveness of the automated ticket ordering system 
related to ensuring proper inventory levels and instant product mix at retail? 

 
Choose One:    1    2    3    4   5    6    7  
 

 PLEASE COMMENT: Works very well; an effective tool for most retailers.  About 35% of our 
retailer network is on the system.   
 
 

8. Please rate the overall performance of the vendor for warehousing and distribution 
services. 

 

Choose One:    1    2    3    4   5    6     7  
 

 PLEASE COMMENT: They are very attentive and responsive to our needs.   
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9. Does the vendor provide a predictive/automatic ordering system feature in support of 
instant distribution to retail?  

 Yes 

 No 
 

a. If so, please rate the effectiveness of the automated ticket ordering system 
related to ensuring proper inventory levels and instant product mix at retail. 
 
Choose One:    1    2    3    4   5    6     7  

 

b. If so, is it comprehensive and self-sufficient or does it coordinate with other 
ordering methods such as Tel-sell, walk-in, trunk stock, etc.? 

Coordinates with Tel-Sell 
 

10. May we contact you with follow-up questions? 

 Yes 

 No 
 
 
 
  


